

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

February 9, 1998

In reply refer to:
NH, Rm 264-A
MS 1300-E1

Lucent Technologies
600 Mountain Ave.
Room 3D-430
Murray Hill, NJ 07974
Attn: Jane Zakutansky

RE: Experimental Radio Services
(Part 5 of the FCC Rules)

Dear Ms. Zakutansky:

Your request for renewal of radio station KM2XDP is hereby returned to you. The Experimental Licensing Branch is unable to process your application, because you did not complete the anti-drug statement on Item #10 of the Form 405. Please complete Item #10, and return your application to this office at the address on the letterhead, to my attention.

Thank you,

Nancy Hey

Nancy Hey,
Information Technician
Experimental Licensing Branch

Enclosure

Nancy,

*I checked Item # 10. Sorry for the
inconvenience.*

Thank you

Jane Zakutansky
908-582-5029 phone